City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
SHUO WANG
Assistant Purchasing Agent for
, Goods & Services

Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for
Design & Construction

TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: October 17, 2023

RE: File No. 11235 — Baldwin School Chiller Replacement - Addendum No. 1

This addendum is comprised of the following:

1. Questions and Answers
2. Pre-bid sign in sheet (Attached)

The following questions were asked and answered:

Question 1.: Is there any anti-freeze in system?
Answer: If there is any anti-freeze it is the non-toxic type.

Question 2.: Where can we put a dumpster?

Answer: The basement level of the existing school extends under the sidewalk on Oxford Street and
Sacramento Street. Contractor can use live loading or obtain City of Cambridge permit for a dumpster in
the street.

All other details remain the same.

Elizabeth Unger
Purchasing Agent Addendum No. 1

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242
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